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Itinerary for

Clay T. Whitehead
New York/Detroit

December 10-11, 1973

Monday, December 10 

8:00 a.m.

8:30 a.m.

9:30 a.m.

10:30 a.m.

Coyt will pick you up
Lv. National Airport via AA 442
Arr. La Guardia

Meeting with Doug Cater

Aspen Institute for Humanistic Studies
21st Floor
717 Fifth Avenue

(212) 759-1053

1:00 p.m. Lunch with Fred Friendly, et al (list attached)
Ford Foundation

4:00 p.m. Address the Joint Seminar of the

Columbia Journalism and Law Schools

Ford Foundation

Reservations at the

Gorham Hotel

136 West 55th

Tuesday, December 11 

10:30 a.m.
1:40 p.m.

2:15 p.m.

t45 p.m.
8:00 p.m.

Lv. LaGuardia airport via AA 359
Arr. Detroit

Meeting with Ed Montgomery
Philco Ford
1 Park Lane Blvd.
Park Lane Towers East
Suite 728

Lv. Detroit via NW 376
Arr. National airport

(212) 245-1800

(313) 594-0698
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OFFICE OF TELECOMMUNICATIONS POLICY
EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20504

November 28, 1973

TO: Clay T. Whitehead

FROM: Henry Goldberg

SUBJECT: December 10 Meeting at Ford Foundation.

•

At your request, I have arranged a luncheon at the Ford
Foundation on December 10, prior to your appearance at
the Columbia Journalism/Law School Seminar. The luncheon
will commence around 12:30 p.m., and will be attended by

• MacGeorge Bundy, Fred Friendly and Stuart Sucherman of
the Ford Foundation; Norman Isaacs and Elie Abel of the
Columbia Journalism School; Telford Taylor and Benno
Schmidt of the Columbia Law School; and Clay T. Whitehead
and Henry Goldberg of OTP.
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OFFICE OF TELECOMMUNICATIONS POLICY

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20504

November 23, 1973

To: Clay T. Whitehead

From: Henry Goldberg

Subject: Joint Seminar of the Columbia Journalism and
Law Schools, December 10, 1973

I have learned more about your Columbia Seminar on December 10.
No one is expecting you to present a paper to the students,
but Friendly would like your considered and coherent views on
a number of current communications topics. As I understand it,
you would be expected to "clear the air" as to your own
position on such issues as: (1) our license renewal bill;
(2) VHF drop-ins; (3) cable and our report; and (4) the general
government-media relationship, pointing out the paranoia on
both sides.

I also passed on your desire to have a more informal session
with the Columbia Journalism and Law School faculty members
who specialize in communications. Friendly would love to
sponsor either a luncheon or a dinner for you on the 10th so
that you could meet with between five and ten such faculty
stalwarts. You could have lunch at the Ford Foundation and
Friendly would have Bundy attend. Alternatively, we have been
invited to dinner at Friendly's home after the class, but it
is unlikely that Bundy would be able to attend. The decision
is up to you and it probably should turn on whether you want
to meet Bundy in an informal atmosphere.



Columbia University in the City of New York New York, N. Y. 10027

GRADUATE SCHOOL OF JOURNALISM

Dear Dr. Whitehead:

Journalism Building

November 27, 1973

Students in our "Journalism and The First Amendment" course and I
are looking forward to having you with us on December 10. The class
will have on its agenda the following items: a national policy for
cable television, the Fairness Doctrine and the license renewal process,
long-range funding for public broadcasting, and the use of drop-ins
as a means of enlarging the VHF spectrum. Because the class runs
two hours, I trust we shall be able to touch upon all of these rr3atters to
some degree.

As Stuart Sucherman discussed with Hank Goldberg, we have arranged
a 12:30 luncheon that day at the Foundation with Mr. Bundy, Eli
Abel and some of my other Columbia colleagues. From there we shall
proceed up to School where class convenes at 4 p.m. Again, we
are looking forward to your visit.

Sincerely,

Dr. Clay T. Whitehead
Office of Telecommunications Policy
Executive Office of the President
Washington, D.C. 20504

FWF:js

Fred W. Friendly



OFFICE OF TELECOMMUNICATIONS POLICY

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20504

November 15, 1973

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Clay T. Whitehead

Henry Goldberg

Joint Seminar of the Columbia Journalism and
Law Schools, December 10, 1973

With your approval, I advised Fred Friendly that you would
meet with the Joint Seminar of the Columbia Journalism and
Law Schools on December 10 - a Monday - at 4:00 p.m. WYc,

Apparently there will be roughly 70 people in attendance,
and the seminar has been described to me as "not particularly
informal." I plan to find out more about it, but for present
purposes I assume that you will be making a presentation to
be followed by questions and, perhaps, some answers.



OFFICE OF TELECOMMUNICATIONS POLICY

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20504

November 28, 1973

TO: Clay T. Whitehead

FROM: Henry Goldberg 6r.

SUBJECT: December 10 Meeting at Ford Foundation

At your request, I have arranged a luncheon at the Ford
Foundation on December 10, prior to your appearance at
the Columbia Journalism/Law School Seminar. The luncheon
will commence around 12:30 p.m., and will be attended by
MacGeorge Bundy, Fred Friendly and Stuart Sucherman of
the Ford Foundation; Norman Isaacs and Elie Abel of the
Columbia Journalism School; Telford Taylor and Benno
Schmidt of the Columbia Law School; and Clay T. Whitehead
and Henry Goldberg of OTP.



THE FORD FOUNDATION

320 EAST 43" STREET

NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10017

OFFICE OF PUBLIC BROADCASTING

December 26, 1973

Dear Tom:

Benno and I would like to thank you for meeting with our "First
Amendment" class two weeks ago. It was a most useful session
and a number of students subsequently told me how much they
appreciated your candor. At the very least, you taught these
future journalists that it is indeed possible for people of differing
view points to "disagree agreeably."

Ruth joins me in sending you our best wishe Or the new year.

Si

Fre

Dr. Clay T. Whitehead

Office of Telecommunications Policy
Executive Offices of the President
Washington, D. C . 20504
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